From: Chen, Lily (Fed

To: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Subject: RE: Bill Fefferman"s visit -Jan. 11, 2017
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 9:29:00 AM
Jacob:

You are on my list. | sent an update a few minutes ago. Hope you get it this time.

The time is 10:00-11:00: Bill will give a talk. 11:00 — 12:00 Bill meet PQC team (Stephen and Carl
would not be available that day, rest of us will meet Bill). The room number is A318, Building 222)
Lily

From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2016 9:22 AM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: Bill Fefferman's visit -Jan. 11, 2017

This seems not to have gotten on my calendar. What is the exact time and location?

From: "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Date: Monday, December 12, 2016 at 3:11 PM

To: "Perlner, Ray (Fed)" <ray.perlner@nist.gov>, "Moody, Dustin (Fed)"
<dustin.moody@nist.gov>, "Liu, Yi-Kai (Fed)" <yi-kai.liu@nist.gov>, "Peralta, Rene (Fed)"
<rene.peralta@nist.gov>, "Dworkin, Morris J. (Fed)" <morris.dworkin@nist.gov>, "Kelsey, John
M. (Fed)" <john.kelsey@nist.gov>, "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-
sheriff@nist.gov>

Cc: "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)" <matthew.scholl@nist.gov>, "Regenscheid, Andrew (Fed)"
<andrew.regenscheid@nist.gov>, "Jordan, Stephen P (Fed)" <stephen.jordan@nist.gov>,
"Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>

Subject: Bill Fefferman's visit -Jan. 11, 2017
We plan to have Bill Fefferman, a postdoc fellow in QUICS to visit us Jan. 11, 2017. It is a Wednesday.
| will mark your calendar.

Thanks,
Lily
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